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January 3 J, 2000 iJdu- t0­

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Attn: Paula Isler 


RE: QCC Inc., Docket No. 991580-TI-QCC, Inc. 


Paula, 


Please accept this letter as our settlement offer to restore our Interexhange Telecommunications Certificate 

No. 2483 to good standing. We would like to offer a $100 settlement in lieu of the $500 fine nonnally 

imposed. 


Be assured, that we have taken the necessary steps to prevent late payments and filings in the future. 


If you need any additional information, please contact me at 913-492-1230 ext 5121. 


Sincerely, 


~4/;~ 
Allen E. Walbert II 
VP Tax 
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....r. 8829 Bond Street 
Overland Park, KS 66214 
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